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Date:  April 6, 2021 
To:  All Proposers 
Subject: Addendum #3 to RFP #121027 Audio Visual Upgrades at the City County 

Building 
 
The Following questions were received and responses are provided: 

 
1. For the auditorium plan E201-1 there is a reference to running new power circuits for 

number 3 and 4 to electrical panels in TR Room C.  One is a normal power circuit on 
panel LP2-1 and the other is an emergency Power Circuit in the same room in Panel 
EM2-1  Review Addendum #1 

a. Can you provide plans on where this room is? Room is shown with 
referenced panels shown however additional circuits were removed in 
addendum 1 

b. Are the current wires run to this room today? Existing condition is unknown 
c. How are you using the existing power and Emergency power?  As a follow up 

how do you want this to function with the new wiring?   Plans do not call for 
any emergency power modifications or additions. 

d. Is number 4 on the drawing being used of AV or just new outlets for future 
use? Keyed note 4 indicates existing to remain device 

e. Is there any Coring that is required in order to get to the panels labeled 
above? Extending new circuits was removed in addendum 1. 

2. In Plan Labeled E301-1 rooms 357, 351 354, and 321 There are spots labeled PT 
representing Poke Through and request that we extend the current poke through 
circuit and that it be separated from the display circuits.   

a. Are these rooms today on two separate circuits? Existing circuiting 
condition unknown.  Assume poke through are on separate circuit from 
wall mounted devices 

b. If they are not on separate circuits today can you provide electrical drawings 
for the current room circuits and the panels they are run to? Assume at least 
1 circuit supplying poke through and 1 circuit supplying wall devices 
exists in these rooms. 

c. Are the rooms that require the poke trough’s are there existing Poke throughs 
in the room?  Yes 

d. Do we need to core the floor from underneath/What is the floor material?  The 
floor is concrete and will need to be cored for new devices.  Work will be 
done during periods of low occupancy on nights 6P-5A and 
weekends)  You will need to access bottom side of floor from ceiling 
space below. 

e. Do you have a preference for the type of floor box required in these rooms? 
Legrand Evolution Series, 6” Device, surface cover with black powder 
coat finish 
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Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by checking the “Addendum #3” box in 
Section 6 – Required Forms – Attachment A - Vendor Information of your proposal 
response. If you have questions regarding this addendum, please contact me via phone 
or email as listed below. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Megan Rogan 
Purchasing Officer 
608-283-1487 
rogan.megan@countyofdane.com 
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